
BOARD OF MEMBERS AGENDA

PAGE
1 CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN, LEE FRAME

2 ROLL CALL - ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM  

3 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4 ADOPTION OF AGENDA

5 APPROVAL OF MINUTES - JANUARY 19, 2023 1

6 OLD BUSINESS  

7 NEW BUSINESS
A. PUBLIC COMMENT
B. CUSTOMER REQUESTS 2 - 4 
C. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD
D. GREENE COUNTY VRA CONSENT AGREEMENT 5 - 12
E. ACCEPTANCE OF FOUR SEASONS PHASE 2B 13
F. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
G. ATTORNEY REPORT
H. CLOSED SESSION 

8 ADJOURNMENT

NOTE:  MEETING TO BE HELD AT THE MADISON COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, AT 2:00 PM.  
414 N. MAIN STREET, MADISON VA 22727

RAPIDAN SERVICE AUTHORITY

16-Feb-23



DRAFT MINUTES  JANUARY 19, 2023
  

A regular meeting of the Board of Members of Rapidan Service Authority was held on January 
19, 2023 at the Orange County Airport. 

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 PM.  A quorum was established followed by the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 

     Present: Members: Bowman, Coppage, Crozier, Frame, Martin, Yowell 
  Staff:  GM Clemons, DO Jarrell, DA Gaskins 

Visitors: Clay Jackson, Greene Water Department, Media 

The agenda for the meeting was adopted on a motion by Bowman, seconded by Crozier and 
approved unanimously on a voice vote. 

On a motion made by Bowman, seconded by Coppage, the minutes of the December 15, 2022 
Board meeting were approved unanimously by a voice vote. 

The Board discussed a request which had been tabled at the last meeting from a Lake of the Woods’ 
customer who asked for relief on a water bill.  On a motion by Coppage, seconded by Yowell, the 
Board voted to abide by RSA’s regular policy. 

The Board also discussed a request for relief on a bill from a Ruckersville business customer who 
had a pipe burst during the cold weather.  On a motion by Coppage, seconded by Crozier, the 
Board voted to abide by RSA’s regular policy. 

During a time of public comment, a May Lane customer brought to the Board’s attention the fact 
that she and a number of her neighbors have experienced “brown” water and are continuing to do 
so.  This area is supplied by two wells.  GM Clemons indicated that RSA could flush the lines to 
see if that helps, but it appears that the problem is likely the result of naturally occurring iron or 
manganese in the water.  Mr. Crozier suggested that the customer might want to try a charcoal 
filter.  A possible long-term solution of connecting this area to the Town of Orange water system 
is being investigated, but it will be some time before that could possibly occur. 

Mr. Bowman then gave an update on the Greene County withdrawal.  Greg Lunsford is leaving 
his position as Greene County’s Water & Sewer Director and Jim Frydl will be taking over his 
responsibilities. Greene County expects the withdrawal to progress as planned.  Mr. Lunsford 
expressed his plans to be of help to the County, including a willingness to work partial days for 
the County on a short-term basis if needed. 

There were no reports from the General Manager or the RSA attorney.  

As there was no further business to be brought before the Board, Coppage made a motion, 
seconded by Bowman, that the meeting be adjourned.  The motion passed on a unanimous voice 
vote at 2:12 PM. 

 

       ____________________________________ 
         Chairman 



From: David Morris
To: David Morris; RSA Board
Subject: Subject Matter : Water Bill
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 9:54:29 AM

To:RSA Board of Directors
From: Current Customer for 16 Years
Re  A most unbelievable Bill of $600.97

It has been my experience in receiving
water in my home which
has been provided by RSA.  To my amazement
when I came into 
your office and learned that my bill was
$600.97.  This is  an 
unbelievable and shocking bill for water
which is more than I 
would utilize for a 12 month period of
time.

I have paid one-half of this bill which I
know I did not use
this amount of water in a full year of
services.  Therefore, I am 
pleading with the RSA Board to provide a
wavier for the remainder
of this horrible bill.  I have checked all
my faucets and I have determined that none
of these were left on. You have checked my
system, it is negative. 
I only live about 3 days a week in my home
since I am working in Franklin, West,
Virginia, for 4 days a week, and I stay
there in a home provided by
my two congregations.  So, that means I
spend four nights in West Va., and
I could not have used this large amount of
water. 

So, please demonstrate some mercy to me

2

mailto:davidjmorris_friendly@yahoo.com
mailto:davidjmorris_friendly@yahoo.com
mailto:rsaboard@Rapidan.org


and do a wavier for the remainder
of this high bill.   I am an older
American living on a limited income of
social security, and a small pension with
them four days a week. Therefore, it
places an unbelievable burden on me to pay
for water I never used.

I have always paid my water bill on time
and I have never been in a negative manner
with my water bill.

So, please and kindly help me regarding
this bill.

Thank you for considering this matter for
me.

Many thanks to you for providing water to
my home.

Sincerely yours, 

David J. Morris,ACSW
Current Customer

DJM:st 
02-01-23

You are hereby advised that, pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act, written
correspondence (including, but not limited to, letters, e-mails and faxes) from and to Rapidan
Service Authority and its Board of Members and employees, and others acting on its behalf,
may be subject to disclosure as a public record. This includes the e-mail address(es) and other
contact and identifying information for parties involved in the correspondence.

3



Start Date End Date Start Read End Read Adj Consump Read Code ADC (gallons) Number of Days in Period

01/03/23 02/01/23 11076 11076 0 Actual 0.00 30
01/03/23 10155 11076 921 Actual 27.91 33

11/02/22 12/02/22 10155 10155 0 Actual 0.00 31
10/05/22 11/02/22 10155 10155 0 Actual 0.00 29
09/02/22 10/05/22 10154 10155 1 Actual 0.03 34
08/02/22 09/02/22 10153 10154 1 Actual 0.03 32
07/05/22 08/02/22 10153 10153 0 Actual 0.00 29
06/02/22 07/05/22 10153 10153 0 Actual 0.00 34
05/03/22 06/02/22 10151 10153 2 Actual 0.07 31
04/04/22 05/03/22 10151 10151 0 Actual 0.00 30
03/02/22 04/04/22 10151 10151 0 Actual 0.00 34
02/01/22 03/02/22 10151 10151 0 Actual 0.00 30
01/03/22 02/01/22 10151 10151 0 Actual 0.00 30
12/06/21 01/03/22 10151 10151 0 Estimate 0.00 29
11/04/21 12/06/21 10150 10151 1 Actual 0.03 33
11/04/21 12/01/21 10150 10151 1 Actual 0.04 28
10/06/21 11/04/21 10149 10150 1 Actual 0.03 30
09/01/21 10/06/21 10146 10149 3 Actual 0.08 36
08/02/21 09/01/21 10146 10146 0 Actual 0.00 31
07/01/21 08/02/21 10146 10146 0 Actual 0.00 33
05/31/21 07/01/21 10145 10146 1 Actual 0.03 32
05/03/21 05/31/21 10145 10145 0 Actual 0.00 29
04/01/21 05/03/21 10145 10145 0 Actual 0.00 33
03/02/21 04/01/21 10145 10145 0 Actual 0.00 31
02/02/21 03/02/21 10145 10145 0 Actual 0.00 29
01/04/21 02/02/21 10144 10145 1 Actual 0.03 30
12/01/20 01/04/21 10144 10144 0 Actual 0.00 35
11/03/20 12/01/20 10144 10144 0 Actual 0.00 29
10/01/20 11/03/20 10144 10144 0 Actual 0.00 34
09/01/20 10/01/20 10143 10144 1 Actual 0.03 31
08/03/20 09/01/20 10143 10143 0 Actual 0.00 30
07/01/20 08/03/20 10143 10143 0 Actual 0.00 34
06/01/20 07/01/20 10143 10143 0 Actual 0.00 31
05/01/20 06/01/20 10143 10143 0 Actual 0.00 32
03/31/20 05/01/20 10143 10143 0 Actual 0.00 32
02/28/20 03/31/20 10143 10143 0 Actual 0.00 33
01/31/20 02/28/20 10143 10143 0 Actual 0.00 29
01/02/20 01/31/20 10143 10143 0 Actual 0.00 30
12/02/19 01/02/20 10138 10143 5 Actual 0.16 32
11/01/19 12/02/19 10138 10138 0 Actual 0.00 32
10/02/19 11/01/19 10138 10138 0 Actual 0.00 31
09/06/19 10/02/19 10137 10138 1 Actual 0.04 27
08/01/19 09/06/19 10133 10137 4 Actual 0.11 37
07/01/19 08/01/19 10133 10133 0 Actual 0.00 32
06/03/19 07/01/19 10133 10133 0 Actual 0.00 29
05/01/19 06/03/19 10132 10133 1 Actual 0.03 34
04/02/19 05/01/19 10131 10132 1 Actual 0.03 30
03/04/19 04/02/19 10128 10131 3 Actual 0.10 30
02/01/19 03/04/19 10124 10128 4 Actual 0.13 32
01/02/19 02/01/19 10124 10124 0 Actual 0.00 31
12/03/18 01/02/19 10123 10124 1 Actual 0.03 31
11/01/18 12/03/18 10120 10123 3 Actual 0.09 33
10/01/18 11/01/18 10118 10120 2 Actual 0.06 32
09/04/18 10/01/18 10116 10118 2 Actual 0.07 28
08/01/18 09/04/18 10111 10116 5 Actual 0.14 35
07/02/18 08/01/18 10109 10111 2 Actual 0.07 31
06/01/18 07/02/18 10106 10109 3 Actual 0.09 32
05/01/18 06/01/18 10104 10106 2 Actual 0.06 32
04/02/18 05/01/18 10101 10104 3 Actual 0.10 30
03/01/18 04/02/18 10083 10101 18 Actual 0.55 33
02/01/18 03/01/18 10081 10083 2 Actual 0.07 29

Rapidan Service Authority
Billing History For DAVID J MORRIS, Account 00002209-05

Rapidan Service Authority
3489 Germanna Highway

P.O. Box 736
Locust Grove, VA  22508

Phone 540-972-2133
Fax     540-972-7065

Rapidan Service Authority
11235 Spotswood Trail

P.O. Box 148
Ruckersville, VA  22968

Phone 434-985-7811
Fax     434-985-6075

4

12/02/22



5



6



7



8



9



10







13


	jan2023
	Subject Matter _   Water Bill David Morris 541 Reva Ln
	DMOrris Meter History
	Meter History

	VRA Consent Agreement Greene signature 02012023
	VRA Letter
	4 Seasons
	BOARD AGENDA TEMPLATE-feb 2023.pdf
	Madison




